Moore, Marsha M.

T =t
From: Butler, Ralph
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 11:15 AM
To: Pickett, Ronda L.
Subject: Re: PSRS approval needed

Approved. Ralph Butler
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 13, 2012, at 9:12 AM, "Pickett, Ronda L." <pickettr@missouri.edu> wrote:

> Ralph,

>

> Approvals needed for PSRS attached for Prelas/Nuclear Engineering proposal (abstract is in email below) with 6%
shared credit for Mike Glascock. Mike Glascock and Dave Robertson have signed.

>

> Ronda Pickett

> Grants & Contracts Specialist

> 2015-04 Research Reactor

> Columbia, MO. 65211

>573-882-5289

> Fax 573-882-6360

> mailto:pickettr@missouri.edu

>

>

> -—--0Original Message-----

> From: Bennett, James C.

>Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 3:40 PM

> To: Pickett, Ronda L.

> Subject: FW: more info needed for PSRS approval

>

> FYI

>

> -—-QOriginal Message-----

> From: Prelas, Mark A.

> Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 3:36 PM

> To: Bennett, James C.

> Subject: RE: more info needed for PSRS approval

>

> 1 did send a one line description. GAANN is a program that supports student fellowships.

=

> This is the abstract:

>

> The pool of academicians and researchers in the nuclear science and engineering is gradually shrinking. The end of
cold-war and no substantial growth in the nuclear power industry are deterring our young scientists and engineers from
pursuing the nuclear science and engineering fields. Also, scientific advancements in these areas require comprehensive
multidisciplinary education and research at the cutting edge of science and technology. The proposed GAANN
Fellowship program addresses the critical need for human resources in the multidisciplinary field of nuclear science and
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engineering. The prestigious GAANN fellowships will lead to the induction and nurturing of a talented cadre of
outstanding scientists and engineers in this critical area of research and education, thus contributing to the pool of
academicians who will serve as role models for future nuclear scientists and engineers.
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> Mark A. Prelas, PhD and PE

> Professor and Director of Research

> Nuclear Science and Engineering Institute University of Missouri
> Columbia, MO 65211 USA

> Phone: +(573) 882-9691

> Fax: +(573) 884=4801

> E-Mail: prelasm@missouri.edu

> Web Page: http://prelas.nuclear.missouri.edu

>

>

> ---—QOriginal Message-----

> From: Bennett, James C.

> Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 1:38 PM

>To: Prelas, Mark A.

> Subject: FW: more info needed for PSRS approval

>

> Please provide the requested information.

>

> --—-Original Message-----

> From: Pickett, Ronda L.

> Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 1:07 PM

> To: Bennett, James C.

> Subject: FW: more info needed for PSRS approval

>

> James,

>

> | need a description of the project/abstract/scope of work - something that contains more detail for this project before
Dr. Robertson can sign off on this.

>

> Ronda Pickett

> Grants & Contracts Specialist

> 2015-04 Research Reactor

> Columbia, MO. 65211

>573-882-5289

> Fax 573-882-6360

> mailto:pickettr@missouri.edu

>

>
>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Pickett, Ronda L.

>Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 10:43 AM
>To: Bennett, James C.

> Cc: Glascock, Michael D,

> Subject: FW: Output from UMSIGN (#4687007)
>

> lames,

>



> Could you please forward a brief narrative/description of the project? Dr. Robertson signs for dept line and always
requests one. Thanks!

>

> Ronda Pickett

> Grants & Contracts Specialist
> 2015-04 Research Reactor

> Columbia, MO. 65211

> 573-882-5289

> Fax 573-882-6360

> mailto:pickettr@missouri.edu
>

>
> -----Original Message-—-

> From: Glascock, Michael D.

> Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 10:40 AM

>To: Pickett, Ronda L.

> Cc: Bennett, James C.

> Subject: FW: Output from UMSIGN (#4687007)

>

> Ronda,

> 1 am forwarding this approval form from James Bennett so that you can collect all signatures and return to James.
> Mike

> From: Bennett, James C.

> Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 9:35 AM

>To: Ma, Lixin; Feng, Frank Z.; Hoffman, Timothy; Glascock, Michael D.; Barrow, Lloyd H.
> Subject: FW: Qutput from UMSIGN (#4687007)

>

> All,

>

> Please see the attached, sign, and forward to obtain appropriate approvals.
>

> James Bennett

> Business/Fiscal Operations

> University of Missouri

> Nuclear Science & Engineering Institute 6th and Stewart Road Room

> E2433 Lafferre Hall Columbia, MO 65211-2200

> Telephone: (573) 882-3550

> Fax: [573] 884-4801

> From: PeopleSoft@umsystem.edu [mailto:PeopleSoft@umsystem.edu]

> Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 3:06 PM

> To: Bennett, James C.

> Subject: Output from UMSIGN (#4687007)

>

> Message from Process Scheduler running on system um-psprod-01.umsystem.edu, using database FSPRD90:
>

> <umsign_4687007.pdf>




